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From: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
To: 	 Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Reich, 

Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: 	 8/29/2011 4:15:22 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc -- 

I made a slight suggested tweak to the highlighted sentence: 	 DP 

DP 
From: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG) 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 3:44 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); 
Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc -- 

I added a sentence to reflect this point, as modified by Gary. Any other comments? 

Ron, thanks for preparing these. 

Thanks. 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 2:33 PM 
To: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); 
Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: Re: draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc -- 

DP 
From: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG) 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 02:29 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); 
Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc -- 

L. 
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Let's collect any comments on the draft TPs by 4:00 so that the AG can then look at the draft. 

DP 
Thanks. 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 2:13 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David 
(ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: draft talking points for congressional calls re: ATF etc -- 

Attached are draft points. I've tried to strike the same tone as in Tracy's draft releases. 

DP 
Thoughts welcome on that question, and on the text of the points as well. 
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